

LTEP Discussion Guide

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Dier, Kirby (ENERGY)" <kirby.dier@ontario.ca>, "Bawa, Jasjit (ENERGY)" <jasjit.bawa@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 07 Oct 2016 10:06:15 -0400
Attachments: MOE - LTEP Discussion Guide - Full - Rnd1 - Singles.pdf (4.59 MB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a final draft of the LTEP discussion guide in full layout. In order to have the discussion guide out on Thursday next week, we'll need to get final edits to the document over to our graphic designer today. Given the time it can take to reformat, we aren't looking for major edits at this time as previous edits have already been incorporated .

Please let us know if you are comfortable with this version as final.

Thanks,
Keley